Wiltshire Council

~———-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: SALISBURY AREA BOARD

Place: Alamein Suite - City Hall, Malthouse Lane, Salisbury, SP2 7TU
Date: Thursday 5 January 2017
Time: 7.00 pm

Representatives from Salisbury City Council
and Laverstock and Ford Parish Council

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier,
please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer),
on 01722 434560 or email lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

Richard Clewer (Chairman) Salisbury St Paul’s

Brian Dalton Salisbury Harnham

Mary Douglas Salisbury St Francis & Stratford

Bill Moss Salisbury St Mark’s & Bishopdown
Atiqul Hoque Salisbury St Edmund & Milford

Ricky Rogers Salisbury Bemerton

John Walsh (Vice Chairman) Salisbury Fisherton & Bemerton Village
lan Tomes Salisbury St Martin’s & Cathedral

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on the Council’s website along with this agenda and available on request.

If you have any queries please contact Democratic Services using the contact details
above.

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/

Items to be considered Time
Welcome and Introductions 7.00pm
Apologies for Absence
Minutes (Pages 7 - 20)
To confirm the minutes of the last meeting held on 10 November
2016.
Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or
dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.
Chairman's Updates
To receive any updates from the Chairman, including:-
e “Consultation on Draft Wiltshire Playing Pitch Strategy and
Wiltshire Open Space Study Community Area Profiles”
Please open link for details.
Information items (Pages 21 - 26)
To note the following written updates:
e CCG
e Healthwatch Wiltshire
e Rural Crime Partnership Update
Local Youth Network (LYN) Update and Youth Funding 7.10pm
(Pages 27 - 34)
To receive an update following the last LYN meeting and consider
any recommendations for youth funding as detailed in the attached
report.
Discussion concerning A36 (Southampton Rd) with Highways | 7.20pm

England

Officers from Highways England will attend the meeting to respond
to questions from councillors and the community concerning
matters relating to this route. Principally that of congestion and
traffic flow into Salisbury, including how this may be impacted upon
in times of flooding.

Page 3



http://salisbury.ourcommunitymatters.org.uk/news/have-your-say-on-playing-pitches-and-open-spaces-in-salisbury/
http://salisbury.ourcommunitymatters.org.uk/news/have-your-say-on-playing-pitches-and-open-spaces-in-salisbury/

10

11

12

13

Salisbury's Flood Plan

To hear about the new Salisbury Flood Plan. ClIr Richard Clewer
will provide an update at the meeting.

Officer: Renate Malton, Flood Resilience Officer
Pavement Repairs List for Salisbury (Pages 35 - 36)

The Area Board has been working with Highways to prioritise a
schedule of pavement repairs around the City. A copy of the list is
attached.

Salisbury Public Spaces Protection Order (Pages 37 - 40)

To raise awareness of the expiring Designated Public Place Order
within Salisbury in 2017 and the need to consider a replacement
with the new Public Spaces Protection Order.

Officer: Tom Ward, Public Health Specialist - Community Safety and Substance
Misuse

Partner and Community Updates

To note the written updates attached to the agenda and to receive
any verbal updates from representatives present.

a) Salisbury City Council (SCC)

b) Laverstock and Ford Parish Council
c) Police

d) Fire

e) Salisbury BID

f) Community Engagement Manager

Note: Speakers are reminded that they each have a 3 minutes slot,
unless they have previously discussed alternative arrangements
with the Chairman.

Our Community Matters Conference (Pages 41 - 78)

An update on the outcome of the ‘Our Community Matters’ Joint
Strategic Assessment event held on 1 December 2016 and to
recommend that the Area Board endorses the outcomes.

Recommendations
(1) That the Area Board adopts the priorities identified by
the ‘Our Community Matters’ event and works to
facilitate local action to tackle those priorities.

(2) That the Area Board requests the Local Youth Network,
the Health and Wellbeing Group and the Community

Page 4

7.40pm

7.55pm

8.05pm

8.15pm

8.35pm



14

15

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

Area Transport Group (and any other local task groups
established by the Board) to adopt and take forward the
priorities identified in the relevant theme areas.

That the Area Board requests the Community
Engagement Manager to work with key partners,
agencies and community groups to coordinate action
around the priorities identified.

That the Board considers whether it wishes to champion
a particular theme or priority and to earmark funding to
promote, initiate and support community-led action
around the selected priorities.

That the Board considers appointing a lead member to
champion any priority (priorities) adopted.

That reports are submitted to the Board on progress
made to address the priorities to ensure that positive
outcomes are delivered and that this be made a regular
item on future Board meetings.

The Area Board expresses its thanks to the people who
gave their time to participate in the event.

Community Area Grants (Pages 79 - 90)

To consider applications for funding from the Community Area
Grants Scheme for 2016/17, as detailed in the attached report.

Close

The date of the next meeting is Thursday 9 March 2017, 7pm at
Salisbury City Hall.

Future Meeting Dates

2017 Thursday’s at 7.00pm

9 March, City Hall Salisbury

Page 5

8.45pm

9.00pm



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltsrire Council

~————"_ Where everybody matters

MINUTES

Meeting: SALISBURY AREA BOARD
Place: Alamein Suite - City Hall, Malthouse Lane, Salisbury, SP2 7TU
Date: 10 November 2016

Start Time: 7.00pm
Finish Time: 9.46pm

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:
Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer),Tel: 01722 434560

or (e-mail) lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council’'s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors
Clir Richard Clewer (Chairman), Clir Mary Douglas, Clir Atiqul Hoque, Clir Bill Moss,
ClIr Ricky Rogers, ClIr lan Tomes and Clir John Walsh (Vice Chairman)

Wiltshire Council Officers

Karen Linaker, Salisbury Community Engagement Manager
Lisa Moore, Democratic Services Officer

Sarah Hughes, Senior Spatial Planning Officer

Town and Parish Councils
Salisbury City Council — ClIr C Froude, Clir M Osment, R Williams, Clir M Wilmot
Laverstock and Ford Parish Council — Clir J Dean

Partners

Wiltshire Police — Inspector Pete Sparrow & Sergeant Paul Harvey
Wiltshire Fire and Rescue — Louis Minchella

Salisbury BID — Steve Godwin

Total in attendance: 34

Page 1 of 14

Page 7


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Agenda

Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision

Iltem No.
1 Welcome and Introductions
The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Salisbury Area Board
and invited the members of the Board to introduce themselves.
2 Apologies for Absence
Apologies for absence had been received from:
e Clir Brian Dalton
3 Minutes
Decision
The minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 15 September 2016 were
agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.
4 Declarations of Interest
There were none.
5 Chairman's Updates
Air Quality Action Group meeting next week — update will follow next time.
Cllr Tomes Congratulations to Bemerton Heath Harlequins Club, as they had
been awarded the Community Club of the year award by the Salisbury Journal.
6 Information items
The Board noted the updates attached to the agenda from Healthwatch and the
Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG).
7 Local Youth Network (LYN)

The Board received an update from Karen Linaker, Community Engagement
Manager, on behalf of Rebecca Richards from the LYN Management Group,
following its last meeting held on 1 November 2016. A copy of the actions from
that meeting were attached to the agenda.

Three recommendations for funding arising from that meeting were then
considered by the Board.

Page 2 of 14

Page 8




Decision
The Salisbury Area Board awarded the following Youth Budget Grants for
2016/17:

1.Life Rocks CIC - £1,000 towards their project to run cajon drum
sessions.

2. Wiltshire Mind - £750 towards the running of a Peer Support Group.

3.Salisbury Schools Art Exhibition - £500 towards the Exhibition.

Community Policing Update

Inspector Pete Sparrow gave an update on matters relating to the use of
Bourne Hill, as requested at the previous meeting. He also gave the latest
Community Policing Update. These updates and one from the Police and Crime
Commissioner were circulated at the meeting, and are attached to these
minutes.

The Updates included the following:

e 19 new Cadets had started the previous week. These volunteers would
be meeting weekly.

e Community Messaging — sign up to this service to receive regular
updates on what is going on.

e A Green Travel Plan was being created.

e There was now a divided workforce, with teams briefing together online
from separate locations. This needed to be resolved so Officers were in
the same building together at the start of their shifts.

e Some issues had been raised through the recent Bourne Hill planning
application by residents. 5 letters were received in objection; the Police
had met with the residents to reduce their concerns.

e There was no custody unit in Salisbury; prisoner transport units were
available to take people to Melksham.

e Thieves had been targeting jewellery and cash recently; Police had made
2 arrests in Harnham, with the suspects now released on bail. One
further person was arrested this week, and had since been released with
no charge.

e Officers continued to investigate criminal damage to vehicles, thought to
be caused by a catapult type weapon.

Page 3 of 14

Page 9




e There had been a marked improvement to the levels of new graffiti
around Salisbury following 4 arrests.

Inspector Sparrow asked whether the Board could put together a letter on
behalf of the community on what impact the recent spate of graffiti has had on
them.

Action: CEM to liaise with the Board to produce a response.

Questions and Comments were then received, these included:

e The Graffiti culprits should be the ones made to clean it up. Answer: To
use community resolutions would be suitable for people who had
admitted to what they had done, however for those who did not, it was
down to the court to decide. Also some of the damage equated to several
thousand pounds, so it was necessary for us to deal with each case on its
own merits.

e Steve Godwin - The BID was interested in the situation of the graffiti, as
the BID rangers were recently out with Serve-On and removed all the ring
road graffiti. Businesses had been feeling quite vulnerable over past few
months. The Police manpower reductions stated were quite high. BID
would be reporting back to Inspector Sparrow if it saw a rise in crime as it
would affect our purple flag status. Answer: The cuts had been across all
areas, but majority from back office staff. Streamlining the process with
the removal of several ranks in the structure. This was a very different
workforce than was the case 20 years ago.

e The parking issue in College Street was a serious issue for residents
around Bourne Hill. A physical issue which needed to be sorted. There
were 10 spaces which could be brought into use, some with ivy growing
in them and 2 for pool bikes for green travel plan. Answer: Raise this with
your local Councillor and we will take this forward.

e When the Police station was on the Wilton Road, there had never been
any complaints from residents. The problem would smooth itself out in
time. It was better to have the police in the city rather than sitting in
Amesbury.

e There seemed to be a lot of small scale, low level antisocial crime at the
moment. Answer: The important thing was that all crime should be
reported. Staffing was at a critical level, which meant that the police were
not able to be as visible as they used to be. Unless they were told which
areas needed additional cover, they did not always know where they
need to be.

e Was there a timeframe when you expect to fill these vacancies? Answer:
There was a natural waste through retirement; there were four new

Page 4 of 14
Page 10




Officers due to start after November. Work was underway to get the
vacancies filled as quickly as possible.

Launch of new Neighbourhood Watch Initiative

Mike Davidson, Chairman of Wiltshire Neighbourhood Watch (NHW), spoke
about plans to re-launch Neighbourhood Watch in Salisbury, and how this was
strongly linked with new Community Policing structures and the Community
Messaging scheme.

On Saturday 26 November an open forum would be held at Five Rivers Health &
Wellbeing Centre, from 1.30pm. People were urged to come along to this event
where the aim was to pull all of the Services together and to promote the
Community Messaging service.

Questions and comments included:

e Was this different from the Neighbourhood Tasking Group (NTG), and
would that be continuing? Answer: The NTG meeting would be re-
launched in January. There was now an opportunity to look at it a fresh.
NTG was different than NHW. It was felt that the Chair of the NTG should
not be a member of the Police, and the function of the Group was to
engage with the community.

e What was different between NHT and NHW? — Answer: The Group
hoped to get Council representatives into the NTG to ensure the views of
the community and views of the police and working together were brought
forward. The Chair and secretary were both now from the community and
the police feed into the meeting.

10

Cyber crime in Salisbury

Police Sergeant Paul Harvey, Strategic Support Officer, spoke on the topic of
scams and gave advice on how people could best protect themselves from the
risks of cyber crime.

« A scam is a scheme to con people out of their money. Other names for a
scam include fraud, hoax, con, swindle, cheat.

« Each year millions of people in the UK fall prey to scammers.

« Estimates put the total cost to consumers at
£73 billion with losses to mass-marketed scams alone of £5 billion.

« Most victims don’t report scams — surveys have found reporting levels as
low as 5 per cent.

« The impacts are huge: some people lose their life savings. But victims
also suffer emotional trauma, can become depressed, lose the
confidence to live independently and can suffer long-term health
problems as a result.

Page 5 of 14
Page 11




Types of scams include:

Investment scams

Generally targeted at the 55+ age group and often sophisticated enough to lure
in even experienced investors. Also called “boiler room” scams because they
use high pressure sales to create a sense of urgency, they may offer shares, or
a range of investment “opportunities” including wine, overseas land
investments, precious metals and gems. Average losses reported by Citizens
Advice: £20,000.

Courier scams

Usually start with an unsolicited telephone call or text advising that a bank fraud
has been detected. The scam is completed when the caller attends the victim’s
home or uses an innocent courier to collect their bank card. Your bank will
never call at your home to collect your cards.

Computer software service scam

Victims are cold called and told that there is a problem with their computer.
They are talked through the logon steps so the fraudster can gain remote
access to the computer, for which they charge “fees” and gain access to
personal and financial information. Most common scam reported to Citizens
Advice Consumer Service in 2015-16. 40% of these refer to Microsoft Windows.

Advance fee scams
Scammers get people to send money for a range of dodgy or non-existent
goods and services — or to collect lottery “winnings”.

You can find out more about current scams on Action Fraud’s website:
www.actionfraud.police.uk

Things to remember:

« If you haven’t bought a ticket — you can’t win it.

* You shouldn’t have to pay anything to get a prize.

« Contacted out of the blue — be suspicious.

« Say no to cold-call investments and pensions reviews.

* Your bank will never phone you to ask for your PIN or your online banking
password.

« Genuine computer firms do not make unsolicited phone calls to help you
fix your computer.

GET advice from the Citizens Advice consumer service 03454 04 05 06. Ifitis a
scam this will automatically be reported to trading standards.

REPORT scams and suspected scams to Action Fraud on 0300 123 2040
www.actionfraud.police.uk

If debit cards, online banking or cheques are involved, contact the bank or credit
card company.

Page 6 of 14
Page 12



http://www.actionfraud.police.uk/
http://www.actionfraud.police.uk/

TELL family, friends, neighbours so that they can avoid scams.

Comments and Questions were then taken, these included:

e The Salisbury BID was interested in how it could best get this message
out to businesses in Salisbury? Answer: We aim to form 4 working
groups; young people, businesses, Parents and carers and the wider
police community, so make contact with us and we will involve you.

e The NHW association was heavily involved in tackling cyber crime and
getting the message out to the community. But at what stage was it a
crime? If you deleted an email that you know is a scam, then it's not a
crime. Answer: It needed to be more of an attempt for it to be a crime. If
you can cascade information out through NHW then that was good.
Action Fraud was a good service, for information on current scams.

e The Chairman noted that it was important on how we put the message
out to protect the older people. Adding that there were a couple of banks
doing good work at providing free information on scams.

e Age UK also had leaflet about scams. They are also involved with future
working groups.

e Central Government had announced huge investment into cyber crime
across the UK, was this national or at a local level? Answer: That money
would not be seen at a local level. Most of the funds would stay in the
Metropolitan Police and not come to Wiltshire.

e Cyber crime was computer based, but there was also a lot of telephone
fishing that takes place. Did your work cover that also? Answer: Cyber
crime was any digital media, which included phones. You could speak to
your phone provider to get these calls blocked as you can bar certain
numbers.

e How was the information being conveyed to young people? Answer: We
have literature geared up for younger people.

On the 14 December - a one off Multi-agency Planning meeting with all partners
would be held, with an aim to nominate members to attend a quarterly Cyber
Crime Prevention Delivery Group. At this week’s meeting it was suggested and
agreed that a facilitator could embolden partners to nominate meeting members
for the delivery group as well as focusing priorities and objectives. The purpose
of this planning meeting will be to identify target audiences and gain “buy in”
from Partners as well as to identify strategic objectives for the Delivery Group.
These Strategic objectives will be delivered against a multi-agency prevention

Page 7 of 14
Page 13




action plan. The plan will contain the four key strands to cyber prevent namely,
parents and carers, young people, businesses, Progress will be reported back to
the quarterly Prevention of Harm Board to update on progress. This can then be
channeled back into the Community Safety Partnership Boards. This format
should assist with information sharing across the county, tying in with each
partners strategic objectives without increasing workload through the as the
addition of more meetings.

11

Improving non vehicular links around Salisbury

Pam Rouquette informed the Board on work the Salisbury Area Greenspace
Partnership (SAGP) was carrying out to map out the non-vehicular routes in and
around Salisbury, so that future development plans can be much better
informed by a local policy which seeks to promote improved sustainable
connectivity between developments and neighbourhoods.

The aims and objectives of the Group include:

« To provide a strong local voice for greenspace in Salisbury and the
surrounding area’

* To identify the importance of greenspace to the landscape setting of the
city and show how its river valleys, chalk hills and linking greenways
define its identity.

» To create digital maps of existing greenspace and green infrastructure so
that we know what we’'ve got now and can identify gaps and missing
links.

* To influence planning so that as Salisbury grows greenspace and green
infrastructure provision is given the priority it deserves.

SAGP Connectivity Focus Group

*  Members represent COGS, the Cycling Opportunities Group, Walking for
Health, Bemerton Activity Trails, Civic Society, South Wilts. Biodiversity
Group, Wiltshire Council and Salisbury City Council.

* The Overarching Aim: To develop a connectivity strategy which would
provide a comprehensive network & hierarchy of safe traffic-free routes
for people, while also providing benefits for wildlife. It would be
incorporated into Supplementary Planning Guidance for all new
developments.

The Group had identified three potential strategic routes in Salisbury and
Wilton.

e Fuggleston Red to 5 Rivers H&WB Centre — entirely off road

Page 8 of 14
Page 14




e Longehedge to Laverstock — round to the east, Southampton Road and
Salisbury District Hospital (SDH).
e Fuggleston Red to Bemerton, Harnham and SDH.

The Groups concerns were that Salisbury’s new housing developments were
progressing without adequate provision for green infrastructure being required
by developers. Some of these developments were outside the Salisbury
Community Area but would have a significant impact on traffic and air quality on
radial routes into the city and within the city centre.

The Chairman took the opportunity to thank the Group for the huge amount of
work these volunteers had put in to map the routes. He felt that it was absurd
that a development the size of Longehedge, had been allowed to take place
with no provision of permeable and non vehicular routes.

Q — Mary — thanks for all your hard work, what can we do to be useful? A —we
can endorse this work. And ask its adopted as soon as possible.We have some
useful strategic maps.

Q — RR — many big developers now are having private roads, the residents will
control the maintenance, upkeep and the highways. We have been told by
developers that this is what they are moving to nationally.

Q — Colin — | went to the RoW office in Wilton, | am against getting rid on=f
green lane that have been there for years.

Pam — Its the links from each development to other developments, not so much

the roads within the estates.

Decision
The Salisbury Area Board agreed to endorse the work of the Group and ask for
it to be adopted

Sarah Hughes

12

Partner and Community Updates

The Board received the following partner and community updates:

Salisbury City Council (SCC) - Req Williams: City Clerk:

e On Friday 11 November there would be a Remembrance Day parade
organised by the British Legion, from 11am at the Guildhall square — all
welcome. The main service would be held on Sunday 13 November,
starting with a parade from the Guildhall square, leading on to New
Canal.

Page 9 of 14
Page 15




e The Christmas Lights switch on would take place on Thursday 17 Nov,
with guest appearance by Joey Essex.

e The Christmas market would start one week later.

e A Salisbury flood plan had now been adopted, with £18,000 of funds
secured.

e £76,000 had been secured to start the clear up process with an enhanced
street cleaning scheme.

e The Salisbury Bunker project was now underway and on time, with the
aim of completing this after Christmas.

Dorset and Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service — Louis Minchella

Louis announced that this was his last meeting for the Salisbury area, as he was
moving areas. His colleague Tom Brolan would take over in Salisbury the
following week.

A written report was circulated at the meeting.

Officers had been working with primary schools on projects linked to the Great
fire of London on the curriculum for KS1 & KS2 children. If other schools or
groups would like the education advisers to visit, then go to the website to make
contact so that a visit could be arranged.

Medical practices across Salisbury were pushing the agenda of home safety and
the Safe & Well scheme. The team in Salisbury were making visits to assess
people’s homes. If anyone was interested in having a visit could complete a
leaflet.

The response figures for the last period show there had been 351 calls for first
appliance and 148 for the on call appliance.

There had been a successful recruitment evening in September, with several
possible new candidates coming forward.

The number of calls to false alarms up to the end of October 2016, was 5570
call outs, with 2000 actual visits.

Salisbury Business Improvement District (BID) - Steve Godwin:

The BID was entirely funded by businesses, and worked within the city ring
road, to support all of the businesses. There were two BID Rangers which
covered the City in a small vehicle, by going around to places the statutory
services could not get to.

Page 10 of 14
Page 16




The BID, Salisbury City Council and the Area Board each gave £10k towards
the project to purchase and install new waste bins around the city, which had
now made such a difference.

Pubwatch had met earlier that day, members of this were all very proud of the
Purple Flag award, which meant that Salisbury had been declared a safe vibrant
city from 5pm to 5am. This year the assessors would be coming down on 3
December 2016, to survey the city and meet with partners.

The BID was planning on sending Christmas cards to 70,000 homes this year in
a bid to promote Salisbury as a place to visit. The areas targeted would include
Basingstoke, Winchester, Warminster, Trowbridge and Southampton. The idea
was to draw people in form surrounding areas, to come and spend money in our
pubs, restaurants and retail areas.

The planned Christmas market was a good opportunity to spend some money.

Community Engagement Manager — Karen Linaker:

A list of all that had been happening over past few month in the Community Area
and by the Board was shown, and Karen updated on a few of those listed below:

« 27" Sept, Children & Families Voluntary Sector Forum
« 27" Sept, City Hall: Older People’s Event

« 28" Sept, City Hall: budget consultation

« 28" Sept, Men’s Sheds project networking

« 29" Sept, Bee Friendly City initiative

« 4" QOct, Registered the city as a DAA

« 6™ Oct : Health & Wellbeing Group

« 7" Oct: Cathedral 2020 meeting

« 8 Oct, Sustainable Salisbury event

« 11™ Oct, Keeping Salisbury Safe event

« 12" Oct, Child Wellbeing Group

« 15™ Oct, Five Rivers Open Day

« 2" Nov, Age UK — facilitating older people’s voice
« 10™ Nov, Wiltshire Assembly

« 14™ Nov, Multi-cultural Salisbury networking forum
« 18™" Nov, Domestic Abuse Networking event

« 26" Nov, Wiltshire Neighbourhood Watch Launch
« 29" Nov, Autism Conference

« 18t Dec, Our Community Matters event

+ Refugees

+ LGBT voices

13 members of Salisbury Shopmobility on scooters, powerchairs and a shopper
walker took part in the Salisbury Festival of Walking with their Walk on Wheels
across the Town path to Middle Street Meadow. The walk was lead by Pam

Page 11 of 14
Page 17




Rouquette from Walking for Health. Jan Fitzjohn, the chair of the Water
Meadows trust gave an interesting and informative talk on the management of
the water meadows.

Swan advocacy had circulated a leaflet on domestic abuse networking event.
Hope that the people that attend this event will meet people in domestic abuse
situations can then plan how best to network services to help people.

29" Nov — another issue the H&WB group are being encouraged to look at is
Autism — their needs need to be raised.

15t Dec — WC and partners meet every 2 years for a Joint Stategic Needs
Assessment — our chance to look at the issues and talk about what do local
people really think — what can the AB do to help provide local action.

30 volunteers were now set up to help with the refugees based in Salisbury and
a further 47 had stepped forward to assist.

Health & Wellbeing Group - CllIr Walsh:

The Board had decided to form a group made up of all the organisations which
provided help to people. On 1 Dec, the community was invited to give input
about what they want. The Group needed further organisations to join.

Child Wellbeing Group — Clir Mary Douglas:

The Group was mandated to focus on communication to each other and with the
services available. The Group had now met twice. Three main areas for work
had been established and agreed, these were:

e To identify gaps in provision.
e To focus on 0 -5 year olds.
e To better communicate with.....

The Group would focus on one geographical area, which had been decided as
the Friary.

13

Community Area Transport Group (CATG)

Chairman of the Group, Cllr Walsh gave an update on the work of the Group.
In Feb the Group would be looking at yellow lines, he urged people to contact
him if they were waiting to hear about a specific yellow line already submitted.

The Board then consider the recommendation for funding as detailed in the
attached report.

Decision
The CATG recommendations as detailed in the report were approved.

Page 12 of 14
Page 18




14

Community Area Grants

The Board considered for applications for funding from the Community Area
Grant Scheme for 2016/17, as detailed in the agenda.

Decision

River Bourne Community Farm was awarded £5,000 towards the
Farm/Cafe/Community Meeting Place project.

Reason — The application met the Community Area Grants Criteria for
2016/17.

Decision

Salisbury School Art Exhibition was awarded £500 towards the ‘Library of
Ideas’ project.

Reason — The application met the Community Area Grants Criteria for
2016/17.

Decision

Wiltshire Mind was awarded £449 from HWB Budget (E750 agreed by LYN)
towards the Mental Health Peer Support Group in Salisbury project.
Reason — The application met the Community Area Grants Criteria for
2016/17.

Decision

Salisbury Garden Volunteers was awarded £1,500 towards the Bourne Hill
Historic Walled Garden project.

Reason — The application met the Community Area Grants Criteria for
2016/17.

Ratification of Urgent decisions made in October 2016, under Delegated
Powers.

The Board was asked to ratify two funding award made in October 2016, under
the Delegated powers as awarded to the Community Engagement Manager in
consultation with the Chairman.

Decision

The Salisbury Area Board ratified the following funding awards made
under delegated powers:

e £350 - for additional positive activities at the Fiver Rivers Health &
Wellbeing Centre’s Open Day on the 15" October

e £360 - for positive activities for a group of adopted teenagers during

Page 13 of 14
Page 19




Adoption Week

15

Close

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending and noted that the next meeting
of the Salisbury Area Board would be held on 5 January 2017.

Page 14 of 14
Page 20




~

Agenda ltem 6.

Wiltshire
Clinical Commissioning Group

December 2016

Staying Healthy this winter

NHS Wiltshire CCG is urging people to keep warm and well this winter, especially as the nights are
starting to draw in and the temperature is dropping.

The cold can have serious consequences as it can increase the risk of strokes and heart attacks as
well as causing people to catch colds and flu. Wrapping up warm, keeping the heating turned up,
making sure you have enough winter food supplies and keeping a well-stocked medical cabinet in
case you do catch a cold or flu are all sensible steps to take.

What to keep in your medicine cabinet

Painkillers Antihistamines

Aspirin,

paracetamol and
ibuprofen are highly
effective at relieving
most minor aches
and pains.

Useful for dealing with
allergies, insect bites
and hay fever.

Oral rehydration salts Indigestion treatment

Oral rehydration salts
can help restore your If you have stomach
body's natural balance ache, heartburn or
of minerals and fluid trapped wind, a simple
lost through diarrhoea, antacid will reduce
fever, and vomiting - if stomach acidity and
you can‘t continue bring relief.
your normal diet.

Anti-diarrhoea tablets Suncream

It's a good idea to keep Keep a suncream of
anti-diarrhoea medicine at least factor 15,
at home as diarrhoea with UVA protection.
can happen without Exposure to the sun
' warning. Causes include can cause sunburn and
‘ food poisoning and a increase your risk of
stomach virus. skin cancer.

Page 21

The Right Healthcare, for you, with you, near you



In Wiltshire, there are numerous ways to get healthcare advice and treatment. Consider all the options
available to help you make the right decision about where to go if you need treatment.

NHS 111: free non-emergency number | trained call handlers will listen to your symptoms and direct you to
the best medical care for you | 24 hours a day, 365 days a year

NHS Choices: uk’s biggest health website | 24 hours a day, 365 days a year | www.nhs.uk | for information
specifically for Wiltshire, visit: www.yourcareyoursupportwiltshire.org.uk

GP out of hours: 6.30pm - 8am on weekdays and all day at weekends/bank holidays | call your GP to
access the service | call 111 if you urgently need medical help, but it's not life-threatening

Minor Injuries Unit (M|U): treat minor injuries that are not life-threatening e.g. cuts, bites and simple
fractures | Trowbridge x-ray: 9am - 1.30pm and 2pm - 5pm | Chippenham x-ray: 9am - 12.30pm and 1pm - 5pm

Pharmacist: experts in medicines | advice on common ailments | potential alternative to a GP visit | opening
hours vary, for your local hours visit: bit.ly/YourPharmacy

GP: see a GP if you have a condition that can’t be treated with over the counter medication or advice from a
pharmacist | for your local GP details visit: bit.ly/My_GP

A&E: for genuine life-threatening emergencies only | 24 hours a day, 365 days a year




healthwoatch
Wiltshire
Area Board Update - December 2016

Healthwatch Wiltshire is a local independent organisation which exists to speak up for people on health
and care. If you have used a service recently then we would like to hear from you. We use what people
tell us when we meet with the commissioners and providers of services to make sure that they take
account of your views and experiences.

What are your views, and experiences, of care at the end of life?

Over four thousand people die each year in r ~
Wiltshire and most are older people who had '

been living with a chronic condition. More
people in Wiltshire are dying at home or in a
hospice. With only ‘one chance to get it right’
it is vital that the right services exist and meet
people’s needs including unpaid carers.
Healthwatch Wiltshire has been supporting NHS
Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group and
Wiltshire Council to find out people’s views and
experiences in order to refresh the Wiltshire
End of Life Care Strategy. A report based on
our engagement and to inform the new strategy
will be published in the New Year. Contact us -
to find out more and to share your views of

health and care services.

Accessing Your Care Your Support Wiltshire (YCYSW)

Your care
Your support Wiltshire

at adults who want to find out about

health and social care in Wiltshire. Local ,—\
information can help you make choices,

e.g. whether you’re looking after an older
relative, or managing a long-term
condition yourself that affects your ability www.yourcareyoursupportwiltshire.org.uk
to do some of the activities of daily living.

The YCYSW information directory is aimed C

Your local information and support site for Health and Social Care

However, some people can’t or don’t want to go online. That’s OK, there are plenty of ways to use the
internet without having to take a course or buy a computer or smartphone. Libraries have internet
access and people to get you going; the kids and grandkids can show you how; health or social care
workers who come to see you can access the internet at the office, and sometimes on the go.

Whether it’s an online self-referral, a Carers Emergency Card,
Contact us: Direct Payments information or services available in your area,
you or someone you know can find it on YCYSW.
Tel 01225 434218

i iele) | ML de Al ki ailg=Nelo il e The site is geared up to be printed off - using ‘MyPad’, the
Guides, and the print icon when you have search results. Also,
PDFs of each information page have been created by the content
team. The Easy Read information pages are also optimised for
print.

www. healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk

Page 23


mailto:info@healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk
http://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk
http://www.yourcareyoursupportwiltshire.org.uk/home/

This page is intentionally left blank



Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: The Rural Crime Partnership for Wiltshire and Swindon

g(f)f:]c'égz:t PC 1945 MARC JACKSON or Secretary Joe Power
Details: [oe.power@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk

The Rural Crime Partnership for Wiltshire and Swindon (hereafter ‘the Rural Crime
Partnership’) has been established by Wiltshire Police in consultation with the Police
and Crime Commissioner (PCC) for Wiltshire and Swindon. The partnership aims to
provide governance for, and oversee the delivery of the rural crime strategy. It
provides coherence, direction and guidance to the delivery and apportionment of
rural policing resources across the county in the context of the Community Policing
Model.

The Rural Crime Partnership is chaired by the Head of Crime Prevention, Supt Phil
Staynings of Wiltshire Police.

For the purposes of the Rural Crime Partnership, rural crime is defined as “crime that
specifically targets and exploits agriculture, wildlife, the environment and heritage”.

The government’s own statistics identify 97% of Wiltshire’s land area as being ‘rural’
in nature. Rural crime cost Wiltshire businesses and communities £800,000 in the
last financial year. National Farmers Union data suggests that rural crime cost the
South West region £6.1m in 2015, and year-on-year reporting indicates that this
figure increases by 3% annually. Intelligence suggests that a majority of this crime —
particularly rural burglaries, theft of agricultural machinery, livestock and metal theft —
is Organised Crime.

The aim of the Rural Crime Partnership is to reduce the number of victims of rural
crime; improve the confidence of rural communities in reporting crimes knowing that
action will be taken; and to reduce offending and re-offending.

The partnership is made up of members from a number of organisations including the
National Gamekeepers’ Organisation, the National Famers’ Union, and the Country
and Land Business Association.

Wiltshire Police encourage all of the rural communities to sign up for their free
messaging system, Wiltshire and Swindon Community Messaging. . Community
Messaging is a system where local officers and their press office send out local
police and crime updates by email, text and voicemail. You can sign up for free by
visiting www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk . Several recent policing operations have resulted
in real successes across rural communities, and we intend to maintain these
operations going forward.

You can help. Be aware of rural crime and what constitutes it. Report it — on 101 the
non- emergency number, or 999 if there is a crime currently in progress. Subscribe
to the Community Messaging system. Volunteer to work with Wiltshire Police in the
rural crime area, or perhaps join the Rural Crime Team as a Special Constable.

Members of the Area Boards are cordially invited to the next meeting of the Rural
Crime Partnership, and further details can be sourced through the Secretary —
joe.power@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk or josephlukepower@gmail.com

Page 25


mailto:joe.power@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk
http://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/
mailto:joe.power@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk
mailto:josephlukepower@gmail.com

Chairman’s Announcements

Finally, the Rural Crime Partnership serves the County as a whole, and specific
policing issues should continue to be addressed through your Community
Coordinators in the first instance.

Page 26



Agenda Item 7

Local Youth Network Management Group Meeting

Notes Record template

Area Salisbury

Date 14/12/2016 | Times | 6.30pm Venue | Five Rivers Health & Wellbeing Centre

Present 3 young people, Peter Williams, Karlene Jammeh, Karen Linaker, Annie Scadden

Apologies | Ricky Rogers, Mary Douglas, Carolyn Stammers

Agenda ltems

1 Elect a new Chair and Vice Chair

2 Grant Applications

3 Discuss Youth Transition Group Development

4 Recruiting New Members

5 Date of Next Meeting

Decisions

1 Rebecca Richards was elected as Chair of the LYNMG. Phillipe Riches was elected
as Vice Chair

2 Grant Applications (please see attached report and below)

3 The group discussed how to put together a youth wing of Salisbury Transition City.
The steps to work towards this would include an evening to view “Home” a
compelling documentary about climate change, and then a simple programme of
events to include opportunities for young people to express a view and debate
climate change and the Transition movement, and to develop projects to change
people’s behaviour for the sake of the environment. It was also hoped that links
with schools could help to bring this topic into the classroom somehow.

4 The group agreed that it would be good to explore the scope of inviting new young
people to take part in the LYNMG from the local youth chamber, police cadets
group, national citizenship scheme and from the contacts involved in the
development of the Salisbury Youth Festival

5 Date of Next Meeting: 13" February 2017, 6.30pm — Five Rivers HWC

Recommendations to Area Board

1 Youth Festival — recommend £2500 for the reasons stated in the attached report.

2 Parkour Park — recommend £2000 for the reasons stated in the attached report.

3 Child Contact Centre — recommend £4000 for the reasons stated in the attached
report

Page 27



Date of Next meeting

13/2/2017

Notes Taken By | Karen Linaker

Position

| CEM

Page 28




Wiltshire Council

~———-~_ Where everybody matters

Report to Salisbury Area Board
Date of meeting 5 January 2017
Title of report Youth Grant Funding

Purpose of the Report:
To consider the applications for funding listed below together with the recommendations of the
Local Youth Network (LYN) Management Group.

Applicant Amount requested | LYN Management Group
recommendation

Salisbury Arts Centre £2500 £2500

Salisbury City Council £5000 £2000

Salisbury Child Contact | £5000 £4000

Centre

1. Background
The recommendation from the LYN Management Group has been made in accordance with
the following guidelines:

e Leaders guidance for Community Area Boards on Positive Activities for Young People
o Positive Activities for Young People local Youth Network Terms of Reference
¢ Positive Activities Toolkit for Community Area Boards

Young people have considered this application and identified it as a priority for Area Board
funding.

2. Main Considerations

2.1.  Councillors will need to be satisfied that Youth Grant Funding awarded in the 2016/2017 year
are made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of it being awarded.

2.2.  Councillors will need to decide and be assured that young people and the community will
benefit from the funding being awarded and the project/positive activity proceeding. The
application should meet the identified needs, priorities and outcomes for young people in the
areas, as identified in the LYN Needs Assessment and Strategic Plan.

2.3.  Councillors will need to ensure measures have been taken in relation to safeguarding
children and young people.

2.4.  Councillors will need to ensure that young people have been central to each stage of this
Youth Grant Funding application.

3. Environmental & Community Implications
Youth Grant Funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, social
and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of which will be
dependent upon the individual project.

Page 29



Financial Implications
Financial provision had been made to cover this expenditure.

Legal Implications
There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

Human Resources Implications
There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

Equality and Inclusion Implications

Ensuring that Community Area Boards and LYNSs fully consider the equality impacts of their
decisions in designing local positive activities for young people is essential to meeting the
Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty.

Safeguarding Implications

The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to
safeguard children and young people. The Locality Youth Facilitator has assessed this
application agreed it meets safeguarding requirements.

Applications for consideration

Application ID | Applicant Project Proposal Requested
ID378 Salisbury Arts Centre Salisbury Youth £2500
Festival

Project description

Several organisations are coming together facilitated by the Salisbury City Council Community
Development team to create a 5 day Youth Festival in Easter 2017. This grant request is for
Salisbury Arts Centre to provide a range of free creative activities at the skate park in Churchill
Gardens. This outreach work is in addition to the youth work already taking place at the Arts
Centre and therefore needs to be funded separately. The main focus will be Parkour Dance
and Graffiti Art. As well as drop in workshops there will be an opportunity for local dance
leaders to update their skills.

Recommendation of the Local Youth Network Management Group
That the application meets the grant criteria and is approved for the amount of £2500.

Application ID | Applicant Project Proposal Requested

ID379 Salisbury City Council Parkour Park £5000

Project description

Parkour is a relatively new sport which started in France during the 1980s and has become
increasingly popular over recent years. It is a sport that is practised by young people from the
former Salisbury Xtreme club as well as various other groups of young people. This project
involves building a Parkour course so that young people are able to practice this sport in an
environment that is safe for not only for them and also other members of the public. As this will
be the first course in Wiltshire it will attract young people from across Wiltshire and wider
counties.

Recommendation of the Local Youth Network Management Group

That a contribution is made to this project from the Youth Budget of £2000. This contribution
would cover the £1700 revenue costs in the project, and includes a small capital contribution.
The board is also asked to consider contributing additional funds from its capital budget.

Page 30


http://thematrix.wiltshire.council/areaboard_youth_grants/grant_one_page_summary.php?gid=354

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested

ID2164 Salisbury Child Running costs in £5000
Contact Centre 2017/8

Project description

The Salisbury Child Contact Centre offers a safe and neutral place for children of separated
families to meet the non-resident parent to enable children to develop and maintain positive
relationships with non-resident parents and other family members. The children who attend the
Salisbury Child Contact Centre are children who may not have seen or had contact with a
parent for some considerable time. Children that come to the centre are referred by the Courts
Solicitors Childrens Services or CAFCASS and have witnessed relationship breakdown
between parents which can include Domestic Violence and / or Drug and Alcohol Abuse.

Recommendation of the Local Youth Network Management Group

The group felt strongly that a contribution should be made to this local service, based on the
justification that its early intervention impact was sufficiently significant to warrant an exception
to the standard guidance for the allocation of the youth budget, i.e that it should be to fund a
positive activity for 11-19 year olds. The young people on the group really felt that such early
intervention measures would help ensure that, even if the young people benefiting from this
service were outside of the 11-19 years age band, the impact would strengthen their chances
of facing a more stable and happy time as a teenager and beyond.

Whilst minded to recommend the full £5000, the group, on balance, felt that is should
recommend £4000, in order that the youth budget could retain just over £6000 for spend at the
March 2017 meeting.

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report

Report Author Karen Linaker
Tel: 07971 751 728 Email: Karen.linaker@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 31


http://thematrix.wiltshire.council/areaboard_grants/grant_get.php?gid=2094

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



VLY

> Sd«t\

Uciwﬂl QO e A

197865715 | . n
om.mﬂ.?w 00¢ 00 00 00 1182 _ L'z oer | Aingsiies ‘eso|D spue(peoig _ mw
R _ m 1 =] 1500Md
- 0'6¢ 00 00 00 zeeeL |oze 0109 Angsileg ‘esiy Jewselg _
8L019'9/3 _ __ “ M\
T 1} _
79'588'083 0'e6 00 00 08l | 8881 A ovss | Aingsijes 1ueosei0 abpuquiey vZ00Md %L
1
B2788L°ELT 0ci 00 00 | 00 | ¥¥eE A ozer | Angsiles ‘eso|D pielle £Z00M4 ON»
| i
0858071 3 et o'lEl 0’0 00 | soer | s 090i | IPS8Y Aingstes ‘asoio suinogisam Cotoomd | S
i m
86 L/82¢3 (184 0¢€e 00 00 159 | 61 0eve Aingsiies ‘peoy splsuyamud | sLoOMd N/.\
PLLGLE 0C 00 00 00 _ g8y | 2¢ 921 Aingsiies ‘peoy meyswels #100Md \ \
£t 9LR'0ES 002 070 00 00 0'SSH 5T 08t Aungsiles ‘eplS 1se3 0] peoy SozZIASQ 09EY €LOOMS w \
-
v1°892'53 Q'S 0001 00 _ o€ gvel UL 0'6.L _ Anasiies ‘Aep kg | ziooma | O
59 520 623 ovi ¥'89 00 00 9159 gL ozee | Angsileg ‘uesi9 Nen0T _ LLOOMS W
|
92098 pF3 02 0¢ 00 00 00401 0T 0'5€S Aingsiles ‘peoy uopuo? i o_.ooiu_m.mx/l
1
LE €95'613 0% o'zy 00 00 9'66¢ 9l 0zee Angsties ‘enueny [1818n8yD 5300z Qb
_ T
0ve 00 oSk 00 00vz gL 0'09L _ finasiles “1eang BuyuelAuuag “ wooe,iD“ N)
] | i 5
] | i
] t
oe 00 0°G 00 0'9sv 8L 0'0v¢ | Anasiieg ‘py uojdweyleyaN o1 189415 3IPPIN ¥60EY Z000M4 rU
00z 8'80L 00 AN SSL | 6 809 | Angsiies ‘unog ebuuAg | 8000M4 IN /
20°081 853 02 00 00 00l 1728 6l oeey i Aingsifeg ‘enusay syiep 19 _ sooomd |
0Ly oo | 00 00 zoey gL 0'6€C Angs|es ‘suspieg Jemog #000M .N
04244123 0Lz 00 A1 042 Live 6) 0€8l fingsieg 'sue ies £000Md !
1
20828623 062 00 8¢ o€t Lele 6L vl Angsiles 19841S suoisajioy | Z00oM4 NO |
T4 6TCLEE 069 00 0Lz 09l FAW) ve 0462 Aingsijes 1saag alexg Looomd M L
. wan) (w) (w) (w) (w) (w) .
(3) 13 s.00 ( \ ON oy
) ood SI9n0D sbuibpg | sisuueyy | Bujgsey () eoay YIRIM "AY | yiBuan | SLUEN SWsLE Aemyoo 4
_

1800 gelg

gLoe/LLioe



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshiire Cournicil

~————"—>~_ Where everybody matters

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL

SALISBURY AREA BOARD
5th January 2017

Salisbury Public Spaces Protection Order

1. Purpose of the Report

1.1.To raise awareness of the expiring Designated Public Place Order within
Salisbury in 2017 and the need to consider a replacement with the new
Public Spaces Protection Order.

2. Background

2.1.0n 20" October 2017 all current Designated Public Place Orders (DPPQOs)
will expire unless by that date the order is renewed and converted into the
new provision of a Public Space Protection Order (PSPO). The new PSPO
can include several elements such as alcohol control, dog control and right
of way restriction. There are currently eight DPPOs in Trowbridge,
Salisbury, Chippenham, Devizes, Warminster, Durrington, Calne and
Malmesbury. Therefore all the current DPPOs have to be considered for
conversion.

The start of the process requires gathering evidence to satisfy several tests:

¢ |s the proposed area within the Wiltshire Council Authority area?

¢ |s there any anti-social behaviour or crime occurring in the proposed
area which is having, or is likely to have, a detrimental effect on the
quality of life of those within the locality?

¢ s this anti-social behaviour or crime likely to be of an unreasonable,
persistent or continuing nature?

e Do any of these issues justify the restrictions imposed by the notice?

Once the evidence has been gathered and a PSPO has been identified as
the preferred option, a mandate is sought from the area board to establish a
working group who will undertake the consultation and subsequent drafting
of the order. The working group will be made up of a range of partners
relevant to each area and led by Wiltshire Council, Public Protection.

Page 37



3. Main Considerations

3.1.0n 18" November 2016 a meeting was held with Salisbury City Council,
Salisbury BID, Wiltshire Police, Wiltshire Council teams; public protection
and licensing. The purpose was to consider a list of desired PSPO
conditions that should be considered and evidence sought for. These
included:

e Stopping street drinking
e Motor vehicle nuisance

At this stage the above behaviours are very much a ‘wish list’ and are not
evidenced.

4. Implications

4.1. Environmental Impact of the Proposals

There are no negative impacts on the environment foreseen. To be reviewed
regularly.

4.2.Financial Implications
There are minimal financial commitments in applying for a PSPO. The costs
include advertising draft orders and the design and installation of signs within the
PSPO area. It is anticipated that these costs will be shared with partners.

4.3.Legal Implications
The creation of a public space protection order will last for 3 years. The
breaching of a PSPO is a criminal offence enforceable by the Police. A convicted
breach is punishable with a level 3 fine (£1,000) although most breaches will be
dealt with by way of a fixed penalty notice.

4.4.HR Implications
There are no HR implications.

4.5.Equality and Diversity Implications
None foreseen, to be reviewed regularly.

5. Recommendation

It is recommended that:
e The Area Board mandate a PSPO working group lead on evidencing and
consulting on possible conditions to be contained within the order.

Page 38



Report Author: Rowena Lansdown - Public Protection Officer — Anti-Social
Behaviour

Tel No: 01225 716617

E-Mail: Rowena.lansdown@wiltshire.gov.uk

Appendices:

Background papers:

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council

~————-~_ Where everybody matters

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
SALISBURY AREA BOARD

5January 2017

Salisbury ‘Our Community Matters’
Local priorities for action

1. Purpose of the Report

To update members on the outcome of the ‘Our Community Matters’ Joint
Strategic Assessment event held on 1 December 2016 and to recommend that
the Area Board endorses the outcomes.

2. Background

The Salisbury ‘Our Community Matters’ event was held on 15t December 2016 at
Five Rivers Health & Wellbeing Centre. Around 100 members of the public and
partner agencies attended and participated in the event, which focused on the
data set out in the Community Area Joint Strategic Assessment 2016-17.

The JSA brings together the results of research conducted by the major agencies
and public sector bodies in Wiltshire over the last six months. The project was
initiated by the Wiltshire Health and Wellbeing Board and the Wiltshire Assembly.
These bodies will use the priorities emerging from the events to focus and support
strategic projects, activities and services across Wiltshire.

Participants at the events used the data to inform themed roundtable discussions
and to identify local priorities underpinned by the research. All participants had the
opportunity to vote on the priorities and the results are set out in this report.
Following agreement on the priorities, the themed roundtables then looked at
practical community-led actions that could be taken to address the issues
identified.

The purpose of the event was to:

Gain a consensus around priorities for the area

Provide the basis for community-led action and projects over the next two
years

Develop a community plan for the area
Provide the Council and partners with a clear focus for local actions

Page 41


http://www.wiltshirejsa.org.uk/

The Area Board is now invited to review the priorities and agree how it wishes to
initiate and coordinate action working with partners, community groups and the
public.

Priorities identified

The following documents set out the outcomes of the meeting and the priorities
identified:

e Online video - achievements over the last two years

e Apprendix 1 - conference presentation, including
e summary of issues identified by the research
e priorities agreed at the event

e Appendix 2 — potential projects identified

Moving forward with community-led action

To address the priorities, the Area Board will need to use its strategic influence
and delegated powers to shape the delivery of local services and actions. It will
also need to use its delegated resources to facilitate and support community-led
projects. Some of the actions will be easier to address than others and it is
important to target areas where tangible outcomes and progress can be delivered.
This will help to capitalise on the enthusiasm and momentum generated by the
event.

It will be up to the Area Board whether it wishes to champion a particular issue or
theme over the next year and to target resources to support community-led
initiatives around these themes and issues.

Recommendations

(1) That the Area Board adopts the priorities identified by the ‘Our Community
Matters’ event and works to facilitate local action to tackle those priorities.

(2) That the Area Board requests the Local Youth Network, the Health and
Wellbeing Group and the Community Area Transport Group (and any
other local task groups established by the Board) to adopt and take
forward the priorities identified in the relevant theme areas.

(3) That the Area Board requests the Community Engagement Manager to
work with key partners, agencies and community groups to coordinate
action around the priorities identified.

(4) That the Board considers whether it wishes to champion a particular
theme or priority and to earmark funding to promote, initiate and support

Page 42


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=z-7hAc-a98E

community-led action around the selected priorities.

(5) That the Board considers appointing a lead member to champion any
priority (priorities) adopted.

(6) That reports are submitted to the Board on progress made to address the
priorities to ensure that positive outcomes are delivered and that this be
made a regular item on future Board meetings.

(7) The Area Board expresses its thanks to the people who gave their time to
participate in the event.

Report Author: Karen Linaker, Salisbury Community Engagement Manager
Tel: 01722 434697
E-Mail: karen.linaker@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 43


mailto:victoria.welsh@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Our community matters

Salisbury

Gy abed




Welcome

ot abed

Councillor Richard Clewer
Chair, Salisbury Area Board




Introduction

Karen Linaker
Community Engagement Manager

/v abed




81 abed

Tonight’s programme

" What have we achieved over the last two years

" What is the data telling us about our community today?
" Session 1 — priorities

" Session 2 —voting

" Session 3 —local action planning

" (Close




What have we achieved
together over the last
fwo years?

61 abed




What Is the data telling
us about our community
today?

0g abed




“Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B

Your Community Salisbury Community Area

Life Expectancy

Population
Salisbury Community
Area has an estimated . . .

population of
41,897 persons

0:17Vrs
18-64 Yrs

21% of people are
aged 17 or below

59% of people are
of working age,
between
18-64 years

20% of people are
aged over 65 years

6o+ Yrs

(1)

Data Sources (1) Mid Year Population Estimates, Office for National Statistics, 2014, (2) Local Life
Expectancy Calculation based on Mortality Rates and Mid Year Population Estimates, Office for National

Statistics 2012-2014 (3) Local Deprivation Calculation based on Index of Multiple Deprivation, Department

iltshire 81 Yrs

Salisbury Community Area 83 Yrs

Wiltshire 84 Yrs

@
w Salisbury Community Area 79 Yrs
.||

Deprivation

4% of Wiltshire
residents live in some
of the most deprived

areas nationally. In
Salisbury Community
Area, 13% of residents
live in areas of high
deprivation

30% of Wiltshire
residents live in some
of the least deprived

areas nationally. In
Salisbury Community
Area, 25% of residents
live in areas of very
low deprivation

(3)
Wiltshire Council

for Communities and Local Government, 2015

~———r=. Where everybody matters


Presenter
Presentation Notes
Aged 0-17	8,611	
Aged 18-64	24,724
Aged 65+	8,562
Wiltshire:
0-17- 21.5%
18-64- 58.4%
65+- 20.0%

Life Expectancy:
Life expectancy is the average number of years a person would expect to live based on current mortality rates in the area.
Healthy Life Expectancy:
Healthy Life expectancy is the average number of years a person would expect to live in good health based on current mortality rates and prevalence of self-reported good health in the area.
Wiltshire 
Male HLE - 66.6 
Female HLE - 67.1 
Salisbury
Males HLE 	- 65.1
Females HLE	- 66.8

Deprivation as measured by Index of Multiple Deprivation 2015 as published by the Department of Communities and Local Government. The analysis uses Quintiles 1 and 5.
There are 3 LSOAs in the most deprived quintile in the Salisbury CA which are: 
Salisbury Bemerton - west , Salisbury Bemerton - south , Salisbury St Martin - central 


“Wiltshire CommunityArea JSA2016 I " B E E EH H B

Health,Wellbeing and Leisure Salisbury Community Area

Health Improvement Health Protection

LK XK J
m In 2014/15, 91% of 5 year olds in
pieivinipin Salisbury Community Area
m received the second dose of the ‘- n
MMR vaccination. This is below the
® ® ® ational coverage target of 95% (4)

In 2014/15, 31% 10-11 year olds in
Salisbury Community Area were
obese or overweight. This is lower

than England (33%) but still equates
to almost 1 in 3 children in Year 6 (1)

In 2014/15 the rate of hospital
admissions as result of injury in In 2015/16 only 37% of people at
articular risk from the impact

young people aged 15-24 in %
Salisbury Community Area lu and 38% of pregnant women
. (261 per 10,000 young persons)
=

in Salisbury Community Area
(153 per 10,000) (2)

Mortality (3)
-~

The mortality rate from cardiovascular In 6250 1 5151 ? 6b9% o‘(f:people %geg oves
diseases in under 75 year olds at 56 ) SALADUNY S OINIMUNY AATOR
ar 100 000 bersons in Sakisbu received the flu vaccination. This is +

P 1 5 4 below the national coverage target

Community Area is higher than the
Wiltshire rate of 53 per 100,000 of 75% (5)

Data Sources: (1) National Child Measurement Programme, 2014/15 (2) Hospital Admissions as a Result of . . .
Accidental and Deliberate Injury in 15-24 Year Olds, Hospital Episode Statistics, HSCIC, 2014/15 (3) Primary \\/j|tshire Council

Care Mortality Database 2013-2015 (4) MMR Vaccination Coverage, Public Health England, 2014/15 (5) Flu
Vaccination Coverage, NHS England, 2015/16 ~——— Where everybody matters



Presenter_1
Presentation Notes
Health improvement: Childhood weight measured in Reception and Year 6 at Primary school
Fiver Rivers leisure centre saw 456,139 visits in 2015/16. This is the busiest centre in Wiltshire. 

Health Protection: Flu immunisation at risk population is people aged over 65 with one or more long term condition and children with conditions such as asthma from 6 months old.  The Children element was introduced in 2013-14.

Mental Health: Not included within the report but brought up at first session in Westbury
There are around 1,650 people supported by ASC for mental health conditions, around 1,350 are over 65 and 300 aged 25-64.  Around 1,050 of these are for Dementia.

The Adult Psychiatric Morbidity Survey has recently published revised prevalence estimates which for Wiltshire would breakdown as follows:
Common Disorders (anxiety, depression) around 60,000 people
Personality Disorders around 15,000 people
Psychosis around 2,500 people

The admissions data available from PHE is quite old and due to be updated early next month, however it shows low rate of admissions for common mental health disorders and severe mental illness.  These are both based on HS data which will no reflect fully the activity of AWP.


“Wiltshire Community Area JSA2016 B " E E E H H B

Salisbury Community Area

Children and Young People

Children in Need Education and Pupil
Achievement

ol

11.7% of children
and young people under 20 in
Salisbury Community Area live
in low income families.
This is higher than the

Wiltshire average of 10.6% (1) . » =
In 2015, the percentage of children
& The rate of 0-18 year olds achieving level 4 or above in reading, writing
supported by a Common and mathematics at the end of primary
Assessment Framework school was similar in Salisbury Community
(CAF) in Salisbury Area (80%) to that across Wiltshire (80%) (4)

Community Area in 2015
was 47 per 10,000
compared to 34 per In 2015, the percentage of
10,000 across Wiltshire (2) young people achieving 5 or
more GCSE's including English
and Maths at grades A*-C at the
end of secondary school was
The rate of 0-25 year olds supported by higher in Salisbury Community
Children’s Social Care (CSC) in Salisbury Area (85%) than across Wiltshire
Community Area in 2016 was 239 per 10,000 (61%)
compared with 282 per 10,000 in Wiltshire (3) (5)

Data Sources: (1) Percentage of Children and Young People Under 20 in Low Income Families, 2013, HMRC, (2) Rate . 5 =
per 10,000 0-18 Year Olds Supported by a Common Assessment Framework, 2015, Wiltshire Council Childrens W| ItSh Ire COU nCII

Services, {3; Rate per 10,000 0-25 Year Olds Supported by Children's Social Care, 2016, Wiltshire Council Childrens
4 ~—x— Where everybody matters

Services, (4) and (5) Key Stage 2 and 4 Attainment, 2015, Local Authority Interactive Tool (LAIT)


Presenter_2
Presentation Notes
Children in Poverty is defined as: Number of children living in families in receipt of CTC whose reported income is less than 60 per cent of the median income or in receipt of IS or (Income-Based) JSA, divided by the total number of children in the area (determined by Child Benefit data).

The Common Assessment Framework (CAF) is a standardised approach to conducting an assessment of a child's additional needs and deciding how those needs should be met. It can be used by practitioners across children's services.

Children’s Social services provides support to protect vulnerable children, young people, their families and young carers.  This includes children with special education needs and disabilities, looked after children and those under child protection.

This is the last year in which KS2 results will be reported against levels following the change in assessment at the end of primary school first taken in 2016


EWiltshire Community Area JSA2016 I P B E E H H B

Older People Salisbury Community Area

Older People

Two thirds (66%) of the population .
over the age of 65 in Salisbury + 3'29:“‘;:)5}:; Cpg%‘;_"l_ﬁfr‘:i’&of

Community Area are at a higher Area are over the age of

risk of social isolation compared
Wi ionretr . YOAIS  CnmueTe

6%4% of persons estimated to have Dementia in C
Salisbury Community Area have been diagnosed arers
with the condition compared with 67% in
Wiltshire (2) 11 per 1,000 persons under
65 in Salisbury Community
Area are unpaid carers. This
is similar to Wiltshire as a
In 2014/15, the rate of hospital + + whole (11 per 1,000)

35 per 1,000 persons

admissions due to falls in persons L
over the age of 65 in Salisbury
Community Area over 65 in Salisbury
(1,970 per 100,000 persons) Community Area are p—
was higher than in Wiltshire @ @' unpaid carers compared @
(1,880 per 100,000) (3) with 39 per 1,000 in —
Wiltshire

(3)

Data Sources (1) Map of Loneliness, Age UK, 2015 (2) Dementia Diagnosis Rate, NHS Wiltshire CCG, May >, . .
2016 (3) Emergency Hospital Admissions Due to Falls in Persons Over 65 Years, Central and South West W| Itsh"‘e COU nC|I

Commissioning Support Unit, 2014-15 (4) Mid Year Population Estimates, Office for National Statistics, o O
2014 (5) Persons Known to Carer Support Wiltshire, Carer Support Wiltshire, June 2016 ~————""~ Where everybody matters



Presenter_3
Presentation Notes
Risk of Social Isolation is measured using the Age UK map of loneliness data which modelled data on age, gender, income, employment, marital status, household size, housing tenure, education attainment, self reported health status, disability, pets, health conditions (eye and ear).  The percentage has been calculated as the number of people aged over 65 living in an area which is in the highest 2 quintiles.

Carer Support Wiltshire undertake an assessment of Carer needs and provide assistance and support to carers of all ages.

Wiltshire Council in conjunction with Wiltshire CCG launched a Dementia strategy in 2014. http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/mentalhealthdementia.htm 
Dementia friends	Salisbury (SP1 – SP5) – 1,639
			SP1 – 492
			SP2 – 607
			SP3 – 106
			SP4 – 278
			SP5 – 156

Older people champions should be sitting on the tables

Wiltshire 85 figure is 2.7%


Siltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B B EE RN

Community Safety Salisbury Community Area

Safer Communities Substance Misuse

In 2015/16, the rate of reported anti
social behaviour in Salisbury
Community Area was 31 reports per
1,000 persons. This is higher than
across Wiltshire (19 per 1,000) and is
the highest rate across all 20

Community Areas (1) In 2014/15, rates of alcohol related
hospitlal admissions were higher in
Salisbury Community Area
In 2015/16 (2,486 per 100,000 persons) than

over 100 referral§ to across Wiltshire (1,905 per 100,000)
Coammunity Resolution, a (5)

mechanism used to manage
cases of anti social behaviour,

were made from Salisbury Road Safety
Community Area (2)

licensed to sell alcohol in Wiltshire,
12% of them (174 premises) are in
Salisbury Community Area (4)

|| | | There are over 1,500 premises

Reported road traffic collisions in
In 2015/16, the rate of reported Wiltshire have risen by almost 30%

domestic abuse in Salisbury between 2010-2014.
Community Area was 7 incidents per . ..
1,000 persons. This is slightly higher In 2015, 83 road traffic collisions

Slechi were reported in Salisbury
trr,!:: wgg;hé;‘in(:afgg :6020001)4%?%a Community Area, the fourth highest
(6 per 1,000) (3) number of RTCs reported across all

20 Community Areas (6)

Data Sources (1) Incidents of Anti Social Behaviour 2014/15 - 2015/16, Wiltshire Police, (2) Referrals to Community I h I
Resolution 2015/16, Wiltshire Council (3)Incidents of Domestic Abuse, 2014/15 - 2015/16, Wiltshire Police (4) Wi tS ire COLlnCi

Number of Licensed Premises, as at 1st July 2016, Wiltshire Council (5) Alcohol Related Hospital Admissions
Hospital Admission Data Provided by South, Central and West CSU 2014/15 (6) Road Traffic Collisions, Department ___——==_ Where everybody matters
for Transport, 2015 yood)



Presenter_4
Presentation Notes
Alcohol related hospital admissions includes admissions for alcohol-specific conditions where alcohol is causally implicated in all cases of the condition; for example, alcohol-induced behavioural disorders and alcohol-related liver cirrhosis and alcohol-related conditions where alcohol is causally implicated in some but not all cases of the outcome, for example hypertensive diseases, various cancers and falls.

RTCs are those reported by the police.  There were 13 KSI’s in Salisbury


“Wiltshire CommunityAreaJSA 2016 H " HE B BB E B

Housing Salisbury Community Area

Local Housing
20.1% of households in
A A \ Salisbury Community Area
_l —l —I are socially rented
LOJ LMJ LMY compared to 14.7% across
Wiltshire (1)
In September 2016 there were

#65 households in the Between 2014-16,0ver 400 homes
Confinunity Area awaiting social were adapted to he’lp older residents (o)

) housing. O O : e ahilitioc li
There &s = Figher demand for 1 D ﬁ B and persons with disabilities live

Between April 2013 and
March 2016, 54 affordable
homes were completed in
Salisbury Community Area

(4)

. independently in their own homes
5Bdroom properties from s y : . ’
persons on the housing register 8% oégt:;imiri}r;:azgibuw
in this area (58% of requests) y
compared to Wiltshire as a
whole (52%) (2)

Property Prices

The average house price

in Salisbury Communi
Area is £233,000,slightly

Data Sources (1) Socially Rented Accommodation, Census 2011 (2) Wiltshire Council, September 2016 . * .

(3) Wiltshire Council 2015/16 (4) Wiltshire Council April 2013 - March 2016 (5) Wiltshire Council 2014-16 Wi ItSher COUHCII

It is estimated that the number of
households affected by the 2016 Benefit Cap
will be higher in Salisbury Community Area

(26 per 10,000 households, than across
Wiltshire

higher than the Wiltshire
(19 per 10,000 households) (3)

average of £230,000 (6)

(6) Land Registry Price Paid Data, 2016

~————_ Where everybody matters


Presenter_5
Presentation Notes
The Benefit Cap is a limit on the total amount of certain benefits you can get if you are working age. The Benefit Cap will only affect you if you're getting Housing Benefit or Universal Credit. If the cap affects you, your Housing Benefit or Universal Credit is reduced.  The Cap for Couples or Single Parents was £26,000 but in the 7th November 2016 reduces to £20,000 in Wiltshire.  If you live alone it was £18,200 and reduces to £13,400.

Affordable housing includes social rented, affordable rented and intermediate housing, provided to specified eligible households whose needs are not met by the market. Eligibility for affordable housing is linked to local incomes and local house prices. It can be a new-build property or a private sector property that has been purchased for use as an affordable home.

There are 3,636 socially rented homes in Salisbury



“Wiltshire Community Area JSA 2016 B

Environment

Salisbury Community Area

Wildlife Rich Areas

9% of Salisbury Community
I Area is classified as either as

-‘ r{b a Site of Scientific Interest or

a County Wildlife Site.

Wiltshire has 168 SSIs and
1,560 County Wildlife Sites,
covering 15% of the Local

T Authority Area
&
®
&
\l
Salisbury Community .

Area currently has 3
Country Park Volunteer
Teams

(1)

Salisbury Community Area
has 3 Air Quality Management
Areas covering the City
Centre as well as parts of
Wilton Road and London Road

Waste and Recycling

In 2015/16, over 760 kgs of
O waste was collected per

household from the South Area
/_‘ Collection Zone incorporating

Amesbury, Salisbury, Southern
Wiltshire and South West
Wiltshire Community Areas.

Almost half (46%) of this was
either recycled or composted

(3)

Data Sources (1) Wiltshire Council 2016 (2) Wiltshire Council Public Protection Service (3) Wiltshire
Council 2015/16

Wiltshire Council

~————— . Where everybody matters


Presenter_6
Presentation Notes
The community air quality action plan is available at:
http://www.wiltshireairquality.org.uk/air-quality/community-action-plans 
€
The air quality action plan for Wiltshire is available at:
http://www.wiltshireairquality.org.uk/assets/documents/action-plans/Final_Air_Quality_Action_Plan_D16140_Draft_removed_for_website.pdf

Both sites of scientific interest and county wildlife site are designated at a national level and protected by law and are given special consideration through the planning system.

@ 40% of the non recyclable waste is not sent to landfill, the Northacre Resource Recovery Centre in Westbury uses mechanical and biological treatment to produce Solid Recovered Fuel from 60,000 tonnes of waste (whole of Wiltshire).  50,000 tonnes of residual waste is sent to Colnbrook energy from waste plant near London.  Landfill sites also generate electricity from extract gas, producing enough power for 12,000 homes. This is not an excuse to not sort your household waste.


“Wiltshire CommunityAreaJSA2016 B " E B BB RN

Transport Salisbury Community Area
Local Roads Local Traffic
In 2015/16,3% of principal
roads

(motorways and A roads)
in Salisbury Community Area
were identified as requiring
treatment. This is the same
as across Wiltshire (3%)

Average daily traffic has
decreased by 8% in
Salisbury Community Area
since 2007 (2)

4% of non principal roads (B roads) in Salisbury
Ccmmunity Area were identified as requiring Parkin
treatment in 2015/16. This is the same as g
across Wiltshire as a whole (4%)

The usage of car parks

In 2015/16, the cost of re- owned by Wiltshire
surfacing roads in Salisbury Council in Salisbury
Community Area was £2,241 Community Area was
per km compared to an 60.6% in 2015. This is
average of £2,397 per km higher than the average
throughout Wiltshire usage across Wiltshire

(52.9%) (3)

(1)

Data Sources: (1) Road Maintenance Data, Wiltshire Council, 2015/16 (2) Average Annual Daily Traffic Wl ItShl re C oun Cll

(AADT) 2007-2015 Comparison, Wiltshire Council, 2015 (3) Parking Usage in Key Wiltshire Council Car
Parks, Wiltshire Council, 2015 ~————"~. Where everybody matters



Presenter_7
Presentation Notes
To be considered for Treatment’ is national terminology which effectively identifies the % of roads in an area that are in ‘poor’ condition. Given budget constraints, we do not actually treat the identified roads but we do use the information to prioritise our limited budgets. Transport have produced CA highway reports listing in more detail which roads they have treated.
Pavements
A priority list for footway repairs in Salisbury has been developed with the local CATG. The budget allocations for next year are being reviewed. The council intends to have a footway maintenance programme in 2016/17.
AQMA- is a significant piece of work that the area board has started, working with partners on its Air Quality Management Group. Currently all routes are being mapped, these will then be assessed against records and data already managed by Sustainable Transport, and when a list of viable route improvements has been agreed, the intention is to work towards supplementary planning guidance so  that all future development proposals have to pay heed to the SPG. 
CATG
Small scale cycling and walking issues including 20mph speed limits and speedwatch, are dealt with by raising the matter with the relevant Community Area Transport Group (CATG), which is a sub group of an Area Board that specifically deals with highway matters within their community.
Public Transport
While the economic, social and environmental value of public transport is recognised, Wiltshire Council, like other councils, is facing significant financial pressures. This means that the council’s Passenger Transport Unit and the services it provides, needs to bear its share of necessary savings. To inform this process, a wide ranging consultation exercise was undertaken during mid-2015 and early 2016 on supported bus services. The outcomes of this process and other supporting information will be used by the council to achieve savings with the aim of limiting community impacts as far as possible. Further consultation on individual bus service changes will be undertaken as appropriate.





LWiltshire Community Area JSA2016 B " B E E H H B

Employment
1.1% of people of working According to a 2014 survey of
age in Salisbury | local businesses, the biggest
Community Area receive two employment sectors in
Jobseekers Allowance. ' Salisbury Community Area are
This is higher than in wholesale/retail (including
Wiltshire (0.8%) yet lower motor repairs) and
than England (1.8%) (1) health/social care (2)
-
Q
Q
™
U
©
2% of people aged 18- 24 Local Developments

yrs in Salisbury Community
ﬁﬁﬁﬁv;ﬁi‘.v$|;'i§’?§°hﬁ'g‘ﬁ§ Stanhope and Wiltshire Council

than in Wiltshire (1.7%) and - continue to work closely
lower than England (2.5%) together to bring forward the
60% of this group are young regeneration of the Central Car

men (1) Park and The Maltings

(3)

Data Sources; (1) Official Labour Market Statistics, Nomisweb, Office for National Statistics, 2014 (2)
Business Register and Employment Survey (BRES; excludes MOD) Data, Office for National Statistics,
2014 (3) Wiltshire Council, 2016


Presenter_8
Presentation Notes
The top 3 employment sectors in Wiltshire are:
    1 – Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (17.1%),
    2 – Human health and social work activities (13.4%)
    3 – Professional, scientific and technical activities (9.0%)
 
Jobseekers allowance is one of the benefits being replaced by Universal Credit


LWiltshire Community Area JSA2016 B " B E E H H B

Culture Salisbury Community Area

Cultural Assets

Salisbury Community Area is home to Ageas Salisbury International
Salisbury Cathedral, the early Arts Festival is a leading multi-
settlement site of Old Sarum, 12 arts festival and in 2015 it
scheduled monuments, 644 listed reached 58,000 people during
3, buildings and 34 venues hosting 16 arts-packed days, spanning
e cultural programmes including City over 150 events from classical
Hall and Salisbury Playhouse (1) music to comedy. (2)

Your Library

82% of residents in Salisbury
Community Area are
currently members of the
local library compared with
41% across Wiltshire. A total
of 417,783 visits to Salisbury
library were recorded in
2015/16

Over 800 volunteers help
out at libraries across
Wiltshire including 22 in

Salisbury Community Area

Local Engagement

1.7% of working people in Salisbury
Community Area are employed in
the arts, entertainment and
recreation sector (3)

Local clubs and organisations promote cultural
activities alongside news and events on the
Salisbury 'Our Community Matters' website
which was accessed over 156,000 times in
2015/16. Across Wiltshire local information

(3) held on these sites was accessed almost 4

million times (4)

Data Sources: (1)Wiltshire Council, 2016 (2) Wiltshire Council 2015 (3) Wiltshire Council Library Service, 2 . .
2015/16 (3) Business Register and Employment Survey (BRES) Data, Office for National Statistics, 2014 (4) W| Itsh“‘e COU nC|I

Number of Interactions with ‘Our Community Matters’ Websites, Community Engagement Team, Wiltshire o —
Council 2015/16 ~——">~_ Where everybody matters



Presenter_9
Presentation Notes
Digital Local News and Events 'Our Community Matters' websites are community Area specific websites that provide local people with interactive notice boards which can be used to highlight and discuss local news and events. This measures the number of Interactions via Social Media, Newsletter Sign - Ups and Website Hits



Workshop session 1

Priorities

Using the lists provided agree the top three
priorities for our area (20 minutes)

o
jab)

«Q
D
(@))
=




29 abed

Workshop session 2
Voting

Having heard what our table experts think,

please choose your own top three priorities
in each theme (20 minutes)




Children and young people

1. Child poverty 63.89%
2. Special educational needs and disability 51.39%
3. Educational attainment 26.39%
4. Mental and emotional health 70.83%
&. Positive leisure time activities 22.22%
%. Childhood obesity 34.72%
/. Teenage pregnancy 1.39%
8. Job prospects 12.5%




Community safety

1. Anti-social behaviour

2. Domestic violence

3. Alcohol and drug abuse
o Protecting the vulnerable
. Highway safety

6. Emergency planning

/. Social cohesion

8. Race crime

59.46%
36.49%
33.78%
67.57%
10.81%

6.76%
59.46%

8.11%




Culture

1.
2.
3.
4
=
B,
7.
8.

Participation in arts, crafts and culture
Affordable access to cultural activities
Cultural tourism and visitor economy
Library use

Local history and heritage

Digital inclusion

Diversity and social inclusion

Cultural and arts venues

63.01%
68.49%
52.05%

5.48%
20.55%
17.81%
45.21%

13.7%




Economy

Employment opportunities

Training and skills

Apprenticeships and work experience
Inward investment

Support for existing businesses
Infrastructure and planning

New business creation

Marketing and promotion

29.73%
77.03%
48.65%
36.49%
22.97%
48.65%
14.86%

9.46%




Environment

Wildlife and biodiversity
River quality

Recycling rates
Greenspace and parks
Flooding

Litter and flytipping
Improving rights of way
Air quality

o0 ~ HOVIN w v e

32.88%
12.33%
53.42%
56.16%
36.99%
54.79%
10.96%
31.51%




Health, wellbeing and leisure

Obesity (children and adults)

Mental health

Physical activity and healthy lifestyles
Skin cancers

NHS Health checks and vaccinations
Health inequalities

Support for carers

Breast feeding, pre and post natal care

© N 08P w N R

26.39%
80.56%
76.39%

1.39%
16.67%
29.17%
51.39%

8.33%




Older people

0 N PN w v R

Dementia

Social isolation and loneliness
Support for carers

Independent living

Safeguarding the vulnerable
Positive activities for older people
Avoiding emergency admissions
Poverty affecting older people

31.94%
77.78%
52.78%
22.22%
20.83%
51.39%
15.28%
15.28%




Transport

1. Road improvements
2. Reducing car use and traffic
3. Access to public transport
éﬂf. Cycling and walking

5. Speeding and road safety

6. Highway infrastructure

-

8

Air quality
Street cleaning

38.03%
56.34%
60.56%

50.7%
19.72%
40.85%
14.08%

9.86%




Our community and housing

Deprivation, inequality and poverty
Social housing and secure tenancies
Homelessness

Affordable private housing to buy or rent
Cultural diversity and social inclusion
Community events and activities

Civic participation and volunteering
Digital engagement

© N HMIIN w N e

66.67%
50%
72.22%
41.67%
36.11%
12.5%
6.94%
0%




Workshop session 3

Action planning

Using the idea cards, select projects you
think would work in our area (35 minutes)

Z/) abed




FInd out more and get
Involved

www.wiltshirejsa.org.uk

¢/ abed




Closing remarks

v/ abed

Councillor Richard Clewer
Chair, Salisbury Area Board




G, abed

Projects (from the “bright idea cards) Chosen by the Theme Table at the Conference

Appendix 2

Community Culture Children & Economy Environment Health, Wellbeing & | Community & Older People | Transport
Safety Young People Leisure Housing
Community Strictly Breakfast Clubs | Enhance Shop | Freecycle Stroke Club Neighbourhood promote Bikeability
Builders Ballroom Fronts wardens * comprehensiv
Scheme e guide for
services
Know your Cut & Paste Apprentice Maltings Community Meals on Wheels Solar Bulk Develop a Lorry watch
Neighbours / schemes regeneration clean ups discount scheme | range of
good * creative /
neighbours experienced
facilitators
Mens Sheds * Art Therapy Skills4Llife Homework Solar bulk Memory Dances Housing Shared Community
Club discount advocacy volunteer safety
scheme / programme partnerships *
community
energy
Neighbourhood | Community art | Personal & Community Redundant Singing for the Brain | Step out housing | IT training for Dial-a-ride
Watch Social co-operative of | cycles older people
Education small scale
local
producers —
‘made in
Salisbury”
Street Wardens | Large Scale Relaxation/mind | Community Incredible edible | Good Gym Skills4life * Befriending Link shemes
Participation fulness clubs for | Gardening
Event — 2020 young people Scheme (esp.
and young by river)
adults
Neighbourhood | Digital Apps Commission Innovation Food champs Dementia Cafe Local housing ReCylcle
Wardens for cultural free marriage Fund trust
tourism and relationship
guidance
Community Pop up Commission Meanwhile Key-ring Gypsy and Stay Safe,
safety Museum in an | free parenting Space Traveller site Stay Alive
partnerships empty shop classes refurbishment




9, abed

Graffiti Wall Pop Up Splash Apprentice Mens Shed * Community Liftshare
cultural Schemes Energy
workshops
Street base * Little Breakthrough Co-work clubs Defibs in any area Village Builders Spider Maps
Drummers where groups do
activities
Youth advisers | Alt School Street base Festivals and Buddy for new Help the JAM Town Map
fayres customers starting (just about Boards
fitness regimes for managing)
the first time
Estate Livecast Tech Club Youth Theatre Doorways Speedwatch
management
Homezones Art for Autism Community Orchard Database of help Wheels 2 work

(e.g. food,
clothes, resources
for a short term

when someone
becomes
homeless

Breakthrough * Skateparks Mellow Velo

Splash * The Onion Shed *

Community Breakthrough *

Payback

The Onion Footpath groups

Shed

Community Engaging young

Rangers people in deprived

areas in physical
activity and things to
promote wellbeing

Alternative sports,
i.e. parkour,

Fit for life

* projects selected as applicable for more than one priority




Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 14

Report to Salisbury Area Board
Date of Meeting 05/01/2017
Title of Report Community Area Grant funding

Purpose of the report:
To consider the applications for funding listed below

Applicant Amount requested

Applicant: Salisbury Child Contact centre
Project Title: Salisbury Child Contact Centre

£5000.00
View full application
Applicant: Salisbury Stingrays ASC
Project Title: Salisbury Stingrays New Timing Pads

£1500.00

View full application

1. Background

Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to
them. Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board
Grants Guidance

The funding criteria and application forms are available on the council’s website.

2. Main Considerations
2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that funding awarded in the 2015/2016 year
is made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of it being awarded.

2.2. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the
Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards.

2.3. Councillors will need to be satisfied that the applications meet the Community
Area Board grants criteria.

3. Environmental & Community Implications

Grant Funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural,
social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of
which will be dependent upon the individual project.

4. Financial Implications
Financial provision had been made to cover this expenditure.

5. Legal Implications
There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

Page 79


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2164
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2137
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/areaboards/areaboardscommunitygrantsscheme.htm

6. Human Resources Implications
There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications
Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in
order to meet the Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty.

Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and
Parish Council’s equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based
projects and schemes, where they meet the funding criteria.

8. Safeguarding Implications
The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place
to safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults.

9. Applications for consideration

Application ID |Applicant Project Proposal Requested
2164 Salisbury Child Contact [Salisbury Child Contact £5000.00
- centre Centre

Project Description:

The Salisbury Child Contact Centre offers a safe and neutral place for children of
separated families to meet the non-resident parent to enable children to develop
and maintain positive relationships with non-resident parents and other family
members. The children who attend the Salisbury Child Contact Centre are children
who may not have seen or had contact with a parent for some considerable time.
Children that come to the centre are referred by the Courts Solicitors Childrens
Services or CAFCASS and have witnessed relationship breakdown between
parents which can include Domestic Violence andor Drug and Alcohol Abuse.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

This application has been considered by the Local Youth Network Management
Group, who fully support the request, and were minded to grant the full £5000 from
the Youth Budget — the costs involved being all revenue rather than capital. On
balance however, in order to retain just over £6000 in the Youth Budget to fund
grants at the March 2017 meeting, the LYNMG concluded that a contribution of
£4000 should be the recommendation to the board.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Page 80


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2164

Application ID |Applicant Project Proposal Requested

Salisbury Stingrays |[Salisbury Stingrays New
2137 ASC Timing Pads £1500.00

Project Description:

Salisbury Stingrays ASC needs 5 new digital timing pads which connect to the
starters box and when swimmers touch the pad at the end of the race they directly
link to the digital display score board recording each swimmers individual time.
These are essential pieces of equipment for the ASA standard swimming galas the
club hosts at Five Rivers throughout the year. The old style of pads only last 5
years before requiring replacement and 5 have stopped working recently. The new
style of pads have a far longer life span and wont require replacement for at least
20 years.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

This is an application for capital funding. The board has just over £1.3k remaining
in its capital budget for 2016/7, and may also wish to top up the contribution to the
Parkour Park application, which the LYNMG has recommended £2k towards.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report

Report Author:

Karen Linaker, Community Engagement Manager
01722 434697

karen.linaker@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 81


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2137
mailto:karen.linaker@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Grant Applications for Salisbury on 05/01/2017

. . . Amount
ID |Grant Type Project Title Applicant Required
Salisbury Child Contact
centre
Community |Salisbury Child Contact
2164 |Area Grant Centre FOR YOUTH BUDGET  £2000-00
FUNDING (SEE LYN
REPORT)
Community |Salisbury Stingrays New : :
2137 Area Grant  Timing Pads Salisbury Stingrays ASC  £1500.00
ID Grant Type Project Title Applicant Amount
yp J PP Required
2164 Community |Salisbury Child Contact  |Salisbury Child Contact £5000.00
Area Grant |Centre centre

Submitted: 03/11/2016 14:39:57
ID: 2164
Current Status: Application Appraisal

To be considered at this meeting:
tbc contact Community Area Manager

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?
Community Area Grant

2. Amount of funding required?
£501 - £5000

3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?
No

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept

5. Project title?
Salisbury Child Contact Centre

6. Project summary:

The Salisbury Child Contact Centre offers a safe and neutral place for children of separated
families to meet the non-resident parent to enable children to develop and maintain positive
relationships with non-resident parents and other family members. The children who attend
the Salisbury Child Contact Centre are children who may not have seen or had contact with a
parent for some considerable time. Children that come to the centre are referred by the Courts
Solicitors Childrens Services or CAFCASS and have witnessed relationship breakdown

Page 83



between parents which can include Domestic Violence andor Drug and Alcohol Abuse.

7. Which Area Board are you applying to?
Salisbury

Electoral Division

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?
SP12SG

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:
Children & Young People

Health, lifestyle and wellbeing

Safer communities

If Other (please specify)

10. Finance:

10a. Your Organisation's Finance:

Your latest accounts:
03/2016

Total Income:
£5019.00

Total Expenditure:
£14398.00

Surplus/Deficit for the year:
£-9379.00

Free reserves currently held:
(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)
£15644.00

Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:

These funds were as at the end of March 2016 and are being used on an ongoing basis to fund
the project. This funding that we are requesting is to take us through securely into the next
financial year. It is important for us to be financially stable in advance so that we know that
we will still be here to provide this valuable service to the children and families that we serve.
We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:

10b. Project Finance:

Total Project cost £15996.00
Total required from Area Board £5000.00

Page 84



Expenditure Income

(Itemised £ (Itemised Tick if income

; ) confirmed
expenditure) income)
Salaries 12476.00 WSCF grant  yes 5000.00
Hire of facility
forcontact  1200.00 CAFCASS 3000.00
. grant
sessions
Refreshments  20.00 Session fees 1000.00
Phone 180.00 Pre-assessment 800.00
fees
Computer costs 220.00 Other grants 1196.00
Office costs 1680.00
Staff training  220.00
Total £15996 £10996

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this
financial year?
No

12. If so, which Area Boards?

13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit
your local community?

Salisbury Child Contact Centre assists children of separated families to maintain contact and
develop positive relationships with their non -resident parents where there has been parental
conflict. Contact with a non-resident parent and other family members is important to a child
in meeting both their psychological and emotional needs. Studies have shown that children
can encounter more difficulties in life such as emotional or behavioural problems if they dont
have a good relationship with both parents. Children are naturally unsettled and concerned by
family break up and getting attention from parents and carers after separation and having
regular contact with them in a safe supported neutral environment on a regular basis away
from potential conflict helps improve a childs psychological well being. It also supports the
development of a childs self confidence and self esteem and gives them freedom to have and
enjoy these important relationships. Our centre focuses on supporting the child to spend time
with that parent. We know that if contact is loving and positive the child will experience
approval feeling unique and special to that parent thus improving well-being and self esteem.
The child in a contact session is kept safe and supported at all times. There may be concerns
about child safety during contact so the centres is able to ensure that contact is benefitting the
child or stop contact all together if appropriate. The centre can also offer reassurance to the
resident parent that their child will be safe and supported at all times too. By facilitating
ongoing dialogue between both parents we are able to work effectively to reduce any ongoing
parental conflict and to help parents move on and to work together in the best interests of
their child. We also offer support in the development of future contact plans outside the
centre and also Parenting Plans where both parents have maintained parental responsibility to
ensure that the child is their main focus.In light of the research on children of separated
parents we also know that the social health and economic outcomes of a child can improve

Page 85



greatly through positive on-going contact with a non-resident parent and other family
members. Whilst it is the child who is the main beneficiary of our services the side effect of
this provision is also supporting the parents so they can become better at parenting that child.

14. How will you monitor this?

We are unable to monitor the longer term impact on a childs psychological well being etc.
from positive interaction with their non-resident parent however plenty of national studies
have demonstrated that this is the case. However we do monitor and evaluate the quality and
impact of contact on the child during sessions. These are very difficult times for both the
child and parents and as a result monitoring outcomes is a combination of factors. 1. The first
being gathering evaluation and monitoring forms for both parents and children on completion
of contact orders. 2. In addition at each session families are observed and assessed on
behaviour and interaction with the child and the childs interaction and relationship with the
parent. 3. Over time a Non-Resident parents interaction with the other resident parent where
contact is permitted. 4. Participation of both parents in the development of parenting plans for
the benefit of the child. 5. Number of families that do not return to us e.g families have been
able to agree and maintain contact beyond the centre without conflict.

15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will
you continue to fund it?

The SCCC is not a one off activity or project. It is a service we intend to carry on delivering
as long as we can continue to secure funding and generate some income. We have been
reviewing our financial sustainability and as a result of this in April 2016 we introduced fees
to parents accessing the contact centre service. This includes pre-assesment interview fees
plus contact sessions fees. Whilst these dont cover the full costs of providing the service to a
family it goes someway to reducing the amount the contact centre has to secure through other
funding channels. To date we also receive some funding from CAFCASS annually. In
201516 we received 3000. Our annual operational running costs in 201516 were
approximately 14000 which averages out at 636 per family based on 22 families last year. We
would continue to apply for small amounts of funding from other charitable organisations and
trusts.

16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?
17. DECLARATION

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available
to inspect upon request:

Quotes:

yes | will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes
for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section
above)

Accounts:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's latest accounts

Constitution:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

Page 86



Policies and procedures:

yes | will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health &
Safety and Environmental assessments.

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not
be applicable):

And finally...
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the
activities specified.

Community |Salisbury Stingrays New
Area Grant | Timing Pads

Submitted: 15/10/2016 13:38:01

2137 Salisbury Stingrays ASC  £1500.00

ID: 2137
Current Status: Application Appraisal

To be considered at this meeting:
tbc contact Community Area Manager

1. Which type of grant are you applying for?
Community Area Grant

2. Amount of funding required?
£501 - £5000

3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?
No

4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept

5. Project title?
Salisbury Stingrays New Timing Pads

6. Project summary:

Salisbury Stingrays ASC needs 5 new digital timing pads which connect to the starters box
and when swimmers touch the pad at the end of the race they directly link to the digital
display score board recording each swimmers individual time. These are essential pieces of
equipment for the ASA standard swimming galas the club hosts at Five Rivers throughout the
year. The old style of pads only last 5 years before requiring replacement and 5 have stopped
working recently. The new style of pads have a far longer life span and wont require
replacement for at least 20 years.

7. Which Area Board are you applying to?

Page 87



Salisbury
Electoral Division

8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?
SP1 3NR

9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:
Children & Young People

2012 Olympic Legacy

Health, lifestyle and wellbeing

Inclusion, diversity and community spirit

Sport, play and recreation

If Other (please specify)
10. Finance:
10a. Your Organisation’s Finance:

Your latest accounts:
08/2015

Total Income:
£99470.00

Total Expenditure:
£96834.00

Surplus/Deficit for the year:
£-547.00

Free reserves currently held:
(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)
£15525.00

Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:

Our reserves only cover 3 months pool hire so cannot all be used for any other purpose. We
have been purchasing the pads each year as funds permitted but due to all remaining pads
failing together we are unable to purchase the final pads 4 plus 1 spare now without
impacting on other areas of the clubs funding. We require 8 functioning pads to hold a
competition and without them are not reaching the ASA standard of equipment necessary.

We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:

10b. Project Finance:

Total Project cost £5045.00
Total required from Area Board £1500.00

Page 88



Expenditure Income Tick if income

(Itemised £ (Itemised .
; . confirmed
expenditure) income)
Digital timing 5045.00 Salisbury Area 1500.00
pads x 5 Board grant
Waitrose green
token collection Y& 290.00
Crowdfunding 9500.00
appeal
Reserves yes 755.00
Total £5045 £5045

11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this
financial year?
No

12. If so, which Area Boards?
Salisbury

13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit
your local community?

Salisbury Stingrays is Salisburys only amateur swimming club drawing from a 20 mile
radius. We currently have swimmers coming from Pewsey Warminster Broadchalk Tisbury
Redlynch Amesbury and Larkhill. The club has over 200 members in 5 competitive training
squads for ages 8 - 18 a competitive Masters squad age ranging from 19 - 85 a Learn to Swim
section and 2 competitive Water Polo squads. At Five Rivers the club currently hosts 3 galas
a year our own Spring meet County competitions for Masters league events for Wiltshire and
2 Salisbury Schools swimming galas and from 2017 will be hosting part of the Wiltshire
County Championships. Our meets draw clubs from all over Wiltshire Dorset and the South
of England. Our current time pads need replacing in order to keep to the standard of ASA
swimming meets. With the new timing pads our galas will run more smoothly and efficiently
bringing the electronic recording of race times up to the required standard from the ASA. All
swimmers competing at Stingrays galas at Five Rivers will directly benefit from these new
timing pads. 250 swimmers compete at the Open meet and about 200 swimmers at the
Salisbury schools galas.

14. How will you monitor this?
All ASA meets require electronic timing system therefore all swimmers will be using the new
timing pads for competitions.

15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will
you continue to fund it?

The purchase of the timing pads is a one off cost. Once the timing pads have been purchased
we will not need to replace them for many years as the new style pads have a life span of at
least 20 years and are able to be repaired.

Page 89



16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?
na

17. DECLARATION

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available
to inspect upon request:

Quotes:

yes | will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes
for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section
above)

Accounts:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's latest accounts

Constitution:
yes | will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

Policies and procedures:

yes | will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such
as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health &
Safety and Environmental assessments.

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not
be applicable):

And finally...
yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the
activities specified.

Page 90



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Information items
	Healthwatch December update
	Rural Crime Partnership update

	7 Local Youth Network (LYN) Update and Youth Funding
	Item No  07 - Local Youth Funding Report
	Item No  07 - Local Youth Funding Report - Parkour Park Plan Appendix

	10 Pavement Repairs List for Salisbury
	11 Salisbury Public Spaces Protection Order
	13 Our Community Matters Conference
	JSA Slides
	�
	�
	�
	�
	�
	�
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	�
	�
	Children and young people
	Community safety
	Culture
	Economy
	Environment
	Health, wellbeing and leisure 
	Older people
	Transport
	Our community and housing
	�
	�
	�

	Appendix 2 - conference report

	14 Community Area Grants
	areaboard_grant_papers_report


